David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 8:07 AM
Subject: Calcite from Dalnegorsk, Russia

As usual, my weekly update of new mineral specimens was just posted to my web site. Lot's of
goodies this week - act fast! Per your request, this is your special email notice of new
minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

- Prehnite from Soetwater, near Calvinia, South Africa

- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Brazil

- Calcite from Dalnegorsk, Russia

- Clinoclase and Cornwallite from Majuba Hill, Nevada

- Galena from Krushev Dol Mine, Bulgaria

- Wulfenite and Mimetite from Harrington-Hickory Mine, Utah

- Quartz with Hedenbergite inclusions from Mega Xhorio, Greece

- Natrolite from Usti nad Labem (Aussig), Czech Republic

- Azurite with Malachite pseudomorphs after Cuprite from Copper Queen Mine, Arizona
- Sphalerite (Spinel-law twinned) on Pyrite from Rodna, Romania

- Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Copper from National Mine, Rockland, Michigan

- Rose Quartz Crystals on Smoky Quartz from Lavra da Ilha, Taquaral, Brazil

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification

from John Betts - Fine Minerals

To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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